

Foxconn International Inc

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

C.C.: Telefication B.V., Dept. FCC TCB
Edisonstraat 12A
6902 PK ZEVENAAR
The Netherlands

Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: SIB-SNB02-NV7A

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for
FCC ID: SIB-SNB02-NV7A, original granted on 04/07/ 2014

There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular
transmitter itself except for the change of the antenna for NFC as below two points only:

1. The material changed from original absorbing material to ferrite.
2. The color changed from original grey to black.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Best Regards

Name :Antony Yao

Funtion : Senior Manager

Date :2014-07-22

Signed : 